1/20/70

Senator Richard B, Russell
Us.S,8enste
Weshington, D.C. AttniMr Campbell

Dear Senator,

When there is o trenseript of your remerks to be brosdcast on
Georgia TV, I'd very much like & copy, 1f this is not too much trouble. I
was interested in the prominent space devoted by the Weshington Fost as
compared with the total =ielnce of the Star.

I regret you were not able to devote more tinme to this efter
1 first got in touch with you, for I think that in the future scme of
the opinions end conclusions you expressed may seem less unattractive
to you,.

My own work hes continued, I think whkth maerked success.
Should you desire to sccept them, those offers I made you stand.
I now heve in my possession evidence that was denied you, I ®lso hsve
what I thinlk you will sgree 1s incontrovertible evidence of psrjury
end & prima facie case of its subornstion.

Without these, you would never have signed that Report.

Sincerely, v

Harold Weisberg



